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Simon Raywood

From: @indigonetworks.co.uk>
Sent: 06 January 2026 15:01
To: Fosse Green Energy
Subject: RE: EN010154 – Fosse Green Energy

Good Afternoon, 
 
I can confirm we have no utilities in this location. 
 
Should any further information or assistance be required, please don’t hesitate to ask. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 December 2025 15:41 
To: Hello <Hello@indigonetworks.co.uk> 
Subject: EN010154 – Fosse Green Energy 
 
Application by F osse Green Energy Limited for an Order Gr anting D evelopment Consent for the F osse Gr een Energy Proj ect Planning Act 2008 – secti on 88 and 89 and The Infr astr ucture Pl anning ( Examination Procedur e) R ules  2010 – r ules  6, 9 and 13 Invitation t…  
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Application by Fosse Green Energy 
Limited for an Order Granting 
Development Consent for the Fosse Green 
Energy Project 

Planning Act 2008 – section 88 and 89 and 
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination 
Procedure) Rules 2010 – rules 6, 9 and 13 

Invitation to the preliminary meeting and 
notification of hearings 

 

 You don't often get email from @indigonetworks.co.uk. Learn why this is important   




